
    
                 www.masstownclerks.org 

 
Executive Board Meeting 
 Sheraton Monarch Place 

Wednesday, September 21, 2022 – 10 AM 
 

1. SECRETARY’S REPORT—JAYNE DAVOLIO 

• Approve August 8, 2022 Minutes (attached) 

• Approve June 8, 2022 Minutes (attached) 

• Updated EBoard Directory from 8/8/2022 
 

2. TREASURER’S REPORT— DEB BOURBEAU  

• FY 23 Year to date report (attached) 

• Membership report (attached) 

 

3. PRESIDENT’S REPORT—BOB CUTLER 

• Conference Update 

 

4. 1ST VICE PRESIDENT’S REPORT—LIZ GREENDALE 

• Scholarship Report (see attached) 

• Vendor Report (see attached) 

 

5. 2ND VICE PRESIDENT’S REPORT—DANIELLE SICARD (verbal) 

 

6. CMMC CERTIFICATION/CONFERENCE ADMINISTRATOR—BARBARA LABOMBARD 

(Attached) 

• Conference Update 

• Certifications and member recognition  

 

7. EDUCATION COMMITTEE REPORT—TRUDY REID (verbal) 

• Wednesday class—Ethics Roundtable class 

• Education Committee Conference Education  

• Future class discussion 

 

8. LEGISLATIVE REPORT—ANDY DOWD (verbal) 

• Legislative Agent contract 

 

9. SOCIAL SECRETARY REPORT—Cheryl Estrella 

10. PAST PRESIDENT REPORT—NANCY TALBOT 

http://www.masstownclerks.org/


MTCA EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING 

   
August 8, 2022 – Northborough Senior Center 

Draft 8-8-2022 
 

 

 

 

 

A quorum of voting members being present, President Cutler called the meeting to order at 
10:11 A.M 
. 
1. SECRETARY’S REPORT—JAYNE DAVOLIO  
• Approve June 8, 2022, Minutes (will provide at next meeting) 
• Updated E-Board Directory as of 6.8.2022 (attached) 
 
 
 
 

  Attendance Present 

PRESIDENT ROBERT E. CULTER, JR √ 

1ST VICE PRESIDENT ELIZABETH T. GREENDALE √ 

2ND VICE PRESIDENT DANIELLE M. SICARD √ 

TREASURER DEBRA BOURBEAU  
ASST. TREASURER LYNN SIBLEY  

SECRETARY JAYNE MARIE DAVOLIO √ 

EXECUTIVE BOARD 2023 LILLIAN M. DRANE  
EXECUTIVE BOARD 2023 ANDREW DOWD √  

EXECUTIVE BOARD 2023 MICHELLE HILL  
EXECUTIVE BOARD 2024 JOSEPH JUDD  √  

EXECUTIVE BOARD 2024 ILLENE TWISS  
EXECUTIVE BOARD 2024 VALERIE FOX √   

EXECUTIVE BOARD 2025 DIANNE BUCCO  
EXECUTIVE BOARD 2025 KELLY DARLING  
EXECUTIVE BOARD 2025 MARY DE ALDERETE  
PAST PRESIDENT NANCY TALBOT   

CONFERENCE REG ADMIN 
CERTIFICATION ADMIN BABRABA LABOMBARD  
ED. DATABASE COOR/CHAIR TRUDY REED  
SUNSHINE ADMIN/SOCIAL  CHERYL C.A. ESTRELLA √ 



MTCA EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING 

   
August 8, 2022 – Northborough Senior Center 

Draft 8-8-2022 

2. TREASURER’S REPORT— DEB BOURBEAU  
• Conference report – Plymouth 2022 (attached) 
    Returned checks and conference wrap up  
• FY 22 Year-end report (attached) 
• FY23 Budget vs Actual report (attached) 
Financial Year review looks to be going well and should pan out for FY22 & FY23 
• Membership report – none, dues notices should be going out today to all for payment.  
    Discussion: Town Clerks need to pay their dues before the conference in September, the 
deadline date is not good for us, we need to have the money in the account to help with the 
conferences. Springfield just happens to fall right in the middle of the process.  The need for 
dues forms for all staff is needed, so they can be allowed to go to the conferences. The board 
needs to communicate more with what is needed and training for treasurer position/asst. 
treasurer would be helpful for all to learn.  

 

Motion to accept Elizabeth Greendale, 2nd by Danielle Sicard, all in favor.  

 
 
3. PRESIDENT’S REPORT—BOB CUTLER 
• E-Board Vacancy – Dianne Bucco, term due to expire 2025 - Dianne stepped down and  stated 
that she would help with the conference  brochure for September.  Discussion took place on 
possible candidates, Carla Dawne Warren  was brought up by the President for a vote to accept 
for the E-Board Vacancy. 
Motion to appoint Carla Dawne Warren for the E-Board position.  
  

Joseph Judd voted to approve the nomination Andy Dowd 2nd  the nomination 7 in the 
affirmative ,  1 opposed  

 
President Cutler will reach out to Carla and let her know she has been confirmed for the board.  
 
• Conference Update 
o Deadlines Worksheet (see attached)  
     Discussion, this worksheet is a great tool and seems to be working to keep all within the          
deadlines.  
o Meal costs for Springfield – Conference Cost History (see attached) 
    Discussion, everything has gone up at least 1 to 2 dollars, we have lost about four thousand 
dollars due to increases.  The Vendors do help and pay for our breaks, just so we all know. 
   



MTCA EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING 

   
August 8, 2022 – Northborough Senior Center 

Draft 8-8-2022 

Motion made by Andy Dowd to increase the meal plans by Five Dollars, 2nd by   Cheryl C.A. 
Estrella.  All in favor, no opposition.   

 
Discussion took place on sending out a survey for what should happen at conferences. For 
example, breaks, meals, and the banquets to see what members like and don’t like.  Danielle 
stated that a survey can be easily done in Monkey survey and sent to everyone.  
 
 
4. 1ST VICE PRESIDENT’S REPORT—LIZ GREENDALE (verbal) 
Vendor packet is out. Our meal choices will be Prime Rib, Haddock, and Ravioli.  
 
All vendors have paid, and we do have a new member that didn’t make it to Plymouth.  
However, they stated that they are sending us a check.  
 
 
5. 2ND VICE PRESIDENT’S REPORT—DANIELLE SICARD (verbal) 
 Discussion further on conferences and food.   
 
 
6. CMMC CERTIFICATION/CONFERENCE ADMINISTRATOR—BARBARA LABOMBARD 
N/A 
 
 
7. EDUCATION COMMITTEE REPORT—TRUDY REID 
• Wednesday class—Ethics Roundtable 
• Education Committee Conference Education (attached)  
 
President Cutler and Danielle Sicard stated that the committee is working out well so far and 
doing a great job with organization and keeping with in the worksheet deadlines.  
 
 
8. LEGISLATIVE REPORT—ANDY DOWD (verbal) 
 Not much to discuss I can advise that there is a bill in motion to address Vitals, but not 
necessarily what we were looking for.  
 
Discussion on Vote by Mail and what we have been hearing from clerks.  
Andy will talk with Tom, so we keep the Legislative agenda on our radar and to discuss what has 
been spoken about with a vote by mail state.   



MTCA EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING 

   
August 8, 2022 – Northborough Senior Center 

Draft 8-8-2022 

 
 
 
 
9. COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE / WEBSITE – DANIELLE SICARD/ANDY DOWD 
Meeting of this committee will be scheduled shortly.  
 
 
10. MENTORING COMMITTEE—DANIELLE SICARD 
• June New Clerk Potpourri Mentoring Report (attached) Well Received 
 
November 1st session will most likely be cancelled due to the election – an email will go out to 
all new clerks and offer are help.  
 
• FY23 Calendar of sessions (not completed yet) 
 
 
11. SOFTWARE COORDINATOR – DANIELLE SICARD (verbal) 
• FY22 end and FY23 flip for the Update,  all set up. 
 
 
12. SOCIAL SECRETARY REPORT—CHERYL ESTRELLA 
Welcome to Cheryl Estrella and Deb Bourbeau will meet with her and pass on what she has!    
 
 
13. PAST PRESIDENT REPORT—NANCY TALBOT N/A 
 
One last note: AP – has not been heard from for the results for the primary.  We should all add 
them tour email list for sending numbers.  Bob will follow up, so a message goes out to all 
clerks.  
 
Close the meeting   11:26 AM 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 

Jayne Marie Davolio 
Jayne Marie Davolio, MTCA Secretary 



MTCA EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING 

   
June 8, 2022 

Rough Draft 6-8--2022 

  Attendance Present 

PRESIDENT ROBERT E. CULTER, JR √ 

1ST VICE PRESIDENT ELIZABETH T. GREENDALE √ 

2ND VICE PRESIDENT DANIELLE M. SICARD √ 

TREASURER DEBRA BOURBEAU √ 

SECRETARY JAYNE MARIE DAVOLIO √ 

EXECUTIVE BOARD 2022 THERESA BUNCE √ 

EXECUTIVE BOARD 2022 DIANNE BUCCO   

EXECUTIVE BOARD 2022 KIM BATISTA √ 

EXECUTIVE BOARD 2023 LILLIAN M. DRANE √  

EXECUTIVE BOARD 2023 ANDREW DOWD √ 

EXECUTIVE BOARD 2023 MICHELLE HILL   

EXECUTIVE BOARD 2024 JOSEPH JUDD  
EXECUTIVE BOARD 2024 EILEEN TWISS √ 

EXECUTIVE BOARD 2024 VALERIE FOX √ 

PAST PRESIDENT NANCY TALBOT  √ 

EDITOR NANCY BURNHAM   

CMMC CERTIFICATION 
ADMIN BABRABA LABOMBARD √ 

ASSISTANT TREASURER LYNN SIBLEY √ 

EDUCATION CHAIR TRUDY REED √ 

 

A quorum of voting members being present, President Cutler called the meeting to order at 10:00 AM.  

1. SECRETARY’S REPORT—JAYNE DAVOLIO (attached) 

• Approve April 4, 2022, Minutes (attached) 

Motion to approve by Andy Dowd, second by Elizabeth T. Greendale- All in Favor, none opposed 

2. TREASURER’S REPORT— DEB BOURBEAU  

• FY 22 Year to date report (attached) 

• Membership report (attached) 

• FY 23 Proposed Budget (attached) 

Motion by Danielle Sicard to approve the budget with the changes that were addressed, second by 

Elizabeth Greendale. All were in favor, none opposed 



MTCA EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING 

   
June 8, 2022 

Rough Draft 6-8--2022 
 

 

3. PRESIDENT’S REPORT—BOB CUTLER 

• Updated Appointments (attached) 

    Motion to approve the update By Andy Dowd, Seconded by Debra Bourbeau, fourteen yea, one nay. 

• Conference Update 

Going to be a nice conference, we have good education courses and I like the setup of Michelle in the 

beginning and Lauren at the end. It will have our members here early and staying for the whole 

conference.  

• 100th year recognition 

President Cutler stated that, we do have nice gifts to give out, one per person and the Band is going to 

be amazing. We have a nice compliment of retirees coming. President Cutler thanked everyone who 

helped to make this evening one to remember.  

4. 1ST VICE PRESIDENT’S REPORT—LIZ GREENDALE  

• Scholarship Report (attached) 

All is going well with the scholarships; the committee has addressed a letter to one town, and we hope 

they will show her the support she deserves.  

• Vendors Report (attached) 

 The vendors have been very generous for us through the years and especially for the 100th gala.  

5. 2ND VICE PRESIDENT’S REPORT—DANIELLE SICARD 

• Conference Registrations Summary report (attached)  

• Conference Cost History (attached) 

6. CMMC CERTIFICATION/CONFERENCE ADMINISTRATOR—BARBARA LABOMBARD 

• Conference Update (attached) 

• Certifications and member recognition (attached) 

7. EDUCATION COMMITTEE REPORT—TRUDY REID (verbal) 

• Wednesday class—SOC Elections class 



MTCA EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING 

   
June 8, 2022 

Rough Draft 6-8--2022 
• Education Committee Conference Education  

• Future class discussion 

8. LEGISLATIVE REPORT—ANDY DOWD (verbal) 

Tom Joyce will be here at lunch tomorrow to go over the Votes Act that will be voted and signed shortly. 

There will be much to discuss in the future months.  

9. MENTORING COMMITTEE—DANIELLE SICARD (verbal) 

More updating on scheduling in the fall.  

10. SOCIAL SECRETARY REPORT—DEB BOURBEAU 

I have sent cards out to let Kelly and Deb know that we are thinking of them.  

11. PAST PRESIDENT REPORT—NANCY TALBOT 

Nancy thanked everyone for all they have done.  

 

Close the meeting   11:50 AM 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 

Jayne Marie Davolio 
Jayne Marie Davolio, MTCA Secretary 



MASSACHUSETTS TOWN CLERKS’ ASSOCIATION  updated 8/9/2022 
EXECUTIVE BOARD 

2022 - 2023 

ASSOCIATION OFFICERS 
President 
Robert E. Cutler, Jr., CMC/CMMC  Norfolk County  Office: 508-543-1208 
40 South Street       Fax: 508-543-6278 
Foxborough, MA  02035      Cell: 508-254-2058 
Hours:       Mon - Thurs:  8:30 AM - 4:00 PM  E-Mail: bcutler@foxboroughma.gov 
             Tues Evenings:     5:00 PM - 8:00 PM 
                                 Fri:  8:30 AM - 12:30 PM 
 
1st Vice-President  
Elizabeth T. Greendale, CMC/CMMC Middlesex County Office:  508-429-0601 
703 Washington Street      Fax: 508-429-0601 
Holliston, MA  01746      Cell: 508-561-6804 
Hours:        Mon, Wed, Thurs:     8:30 AM - 4:30PM  E-Mail: greendalee@holliston.k12.ma.us  
                              Tues:     8:30 AM - 7:00 PM 

                  Fri:     8:30 AM - 1:00 PM 
 
2nd Vice-President 
Danielle M. Sicard, MMC/CMMC  Bristol County  Office: 508-230-0530 
136 Elm Street       Fax: 508-230-0569 
Easton, MA 02356      Cell: 508-840-3727 
Hours:                               Mon:   8:30 AM - 7:30 PM  E-Mail: DSicard@easton.ma.us 
                Tues - Thurs: 8:30 AM – 4:30 PM 
                                 Fri: 8:30 AM - 12:30 PM 
 
Treasurer 
Debra Bourbeau, CMMC                Franklin County  Office: 413-863-3200 x104 
1 Avenue A       Fax: 413-863-3224 
Turners Falls, MA  01376     Cell: 413-834-3752 
Hours:        Mon, Tues, Thurs:     8:30 AM – 5:30 PM  E-Mail:  townclerk@montague-ma.gov 
                            Weds:     8:30 AM - 6:30 PM 
  
Secretary 
Jayne Marie Davolio, CMMC, CMC           Worcester County Office: 508-865-9110 
127 Elm Street      Fax: 508-865-0857 
Millbury, MA  01527     Cell: 508-930-8515 
Hours:       Mon, Wed, Thurs: 8:00 AM - 4:00 PM  E-Mail:  JDavolio@townofmillbury.net 
                             Tues:     8:00 AM - 7:00 PM 
      Fri:      8:00 AM – 12:00 PM     

 

******** 
Past President 
Nancy Talbot, CMC/CMMC  Hampshire County Office: 413-967-9648, ext. 103 
126 Main Street       Fax: 401-967-9638 
Ware, MA  01082      Cell: 413-348-8003 
Hours:          Mon - Fri:   8:00 AM - 4:00 PM  E-Mail: ntalbot@townofware.com 
 

******** 
Legislative Agent 
Thomas M. Joyce, Jr.      Office: 617-742-2420 
Joyce & Joyce       Cell: 617-308-2290 
45 Bowdoin Street      E-Mail: tjoyce20@comcast.net 
Boston, MA  02114 

mailto:bcutler@foxboroughma.gov
mailto:greendalee@holliston.k12.ma.us
mailto:DSicard@easton.ma.us
mailto:townclerk@montague-ma.gov
mailto:tjoyce20@comcast.net


                          
Executive Board – Term Expires 2023 
Lillian M. Drane, MMC/CMMC (2019-2023)  Plymouth County Office: 508-496-8800 
346 Bedford Street      Fax: 508- 946-3970 
Lakeville, MA  02347      Cell: 508-944-8561 
Hours:                     Mon - Thur:    8:00 AM - 4:30 PM   E-Mail: ldrane@lakevillema.org 
                                   Fri:    8:00 AM - 12:00 PM 
 

Andrew Dowd, CMC/CMMC (2021-2023)      Worcester County Office:  508-393-5001 
63 Main Street       Fax:  508-393-6996 
Northborough, MA  01532     Cell:  508-269-2672 
Hours:         Mon, Wed, Thurs:     8:00 AM - 4:00 PM  E-Mail:  adowd@town.northborough.ma.us 
      Tues:     8:00 AM - 7:00 PM 
                                      Fri:    7:00 AM - 12:00 PM 
 

Michelle Hill, CMC /CMMC (2021-2023)        Hampden County Office: 413-569-5504 
454 College Highway      Fax: 413-569-0667 
Southwick, MA  01077      Cell: none 
Hours:                       Mon - Fri:  8:30 AM - 4:30 PM  E-Mail: treasurer@southwickma.net  
                                
Executive Board – Term Expires 2024 
Joseph Judd (2021-2024)         Franklin County Office: 413-625-0300 ext 3 
51 Bridge Street      Fax: 413-625-0312 
Shelburne, MA  01370      Cell: 413-834-7997  
Hours:                       Mon, Tues:   10:00 AM - 5:00 PM   E-Mail:  townclerk@townofshelburnema.gov 

 Thurs:   10:00 AM -  4:00 PM    
                               

Ilene Twiss (2021-2024)                                     Essex County Office: 978-774-6927 
48 South Main Street      Fax: 978-774-6167 
Middleton, MA  01949      Cell: 978-423-4203 
Hours:             Mon, Wed, Thur:   9:00 AM - 4:00 PM  E-Mail:  ilene.twiss@middletonma.gov  
                   Tues:    9:00 AM - 6:00 PM 
         Fri:    9:00 AM - 1:00 PM 
               

Valerie Fox, MMC, CMMC (2021-2024)       Middlesex County Office: 781-259-2607 
16 Lincoln Road       Fax: 781 259-8735 
Lincoln, MA  01773      Cell: none 
Hours:                   Mon - Fri:    8:30 AM - 4:30 PM   E-Mail:  foxv@lincolntown.org  
 
Executive Board – Term Expires 2025 
C. Dawne Warren, CMC (2022-2025)       Essex County  Office: 978-688-9501 
120 Main Street       Fax: 978-688-9501 
North Andover, MA 01845     Cell: 978-688-9557  
Hours:            Mon, Wed, Thu:     8:00 AM – 4:30  PM  E-Mail:  dwarren@northandoverma.gov 
           Tue:    8:00 AM - 6:00 PM; Friday 8:00 AM-12:00 PM 
 

Kelly L. Darling, CMC  (2022-2025)                 Barnstable County Office: 508-240-3700 
19 School Road       Fax: 508-240-3388 
Orleans, MA 02653      Cell:   
Hours:            Mon-Fri : 8 :30 AM – 4:30 PM  E-Mail:  kdarling@town.orleans.ma.us 
  
 
Mary de Alderete, CMC/CMMC (2022-2025)    Middlesex County Office: 781-698-4558 
1625 Mass. Ave       Fax: 781-861-2754 
Lexington, MA 02420      Cell:  
Hours:            Mon, Wed, Thurs:    8:30 AM – 4:30PM  E-Mail:  townclerk@lexingtonma.gov 
          Tues:    8:30 AM – 7:00 PM  Fri: 8:30 AM- 1:00 PM 

EXCUTIVE BOARD MEMBERS 
 
 
 

 

mailto:ldrane@lakevillema.org
mailto:adowd@town.northborough.ma.us
mailto:treasurer@southwickma.net
mailto:townclerk@townofshelburnema.gov
mailto:ilene.twiss@middletonma.gov
mailto:foxv@lincolntown.org
mailto:kdarling@town.orleans.ma.us
mailto:buccod@manchester.ma.us


 
 
Assistant Treasurer 
Lynn Sibley, MMC (2021-2023)          Franklin County Office: 413-665-4400 ext 2 
4 Sandy Lane       Fax: 413-665-9560 
South Deerfield, MA  01373     Cell: 413-531-8082  
Hours:                               Mon:    8:00 AM - 7:00 PM  E-Mail: assisttownclerk@whately.org  

                 Tues - Thurs:   8:00 AM - 4:00 PM 
 

CMMC Certification Administrator 
Barbara L. LaBombard, MMC (2021-2024)     Hampshire County Office: 413-529-1400 ext 460 
50 Payson Avenue, Ste. 100     Fax: 413-529-1417 
Easthampton, MA  01027     Cell: 413-527-3903 
Hours:                       Mon - Fri:   7:30 AM - 5:00 PM  E-Mail: cityclerk@easthamptonma.gov 

                                  

Conference Registration Administrator 
Barbara L. LaBombard, MMC (2022-2025)    Hampshire County Office: 413-529-1460 
50 Payson Avenue, Ste. 100     Fax: 413-529-1417 
Easthampton, MA  01027     Cell: 413-527-3903 
Hours:                       Mon - Fri:   7:30 AM - 5:00 PM  E-Mail: cityclerk@easthampton.org 
 

Education Database Coordinator 
Trudy L. Reid, CMMC  (2021-2024)            Essex County  Office: 978-468-5520 x1 

138 Main Street       Fax: 978-468-8014                    
Wenham, MA 01984      Cell: 978-998-5618 
Hours:                  Mon:   9:00 AM - 4:30 PM  Email: TReid@wenhamma.gov 
        Tues:  9:00 AM – 7:00 PM 
                               Wed & Thur:     9:00 AM - 4:30 PM 
        Fri:     9:00 AM - 1:00 PM 
 

Elections Task Force Representative 
Danielle M. Sicard, MMC/CMMC (2022-2025) Bristol County Office: 508-230-0530 
136 Elm Street       Fax: 508-230-0569 
Easton, MA 02356      Cell: 508-840-3727 
Hours:                            Mon:    8:30 AM - 7:30 PM  E-Mail: DSicard@easton.ma.us 
             Tues - Thurs:  8:30 AM - 4:30 PM 
                             Fri:  8:30 AM - 12:30 PM 
 

Software Coordinator 
Danielle M. Sicard, MMC/CMMC (2021-2023) Bristol County Office: 508-230-0530 
136 Elm Street       Fax: 508-230-0569 
Easton, MA 02356      Cell: 508-840-3727 
Hours:                           Mon:    8:30 AM - 7:30 PM  E-Mail: DSicard@easton.ma.us 
            Tues - Thurs:  8:30 AM - 4:30 PM 
                            Fri:  8:30 AM - 12:30 PM 
 

Sunshine Fund Administrator / Social Secretary    
Cheryl C.A. Estrella, CMC (2022-2023)              Bristol  County Office: 508-644-2201 Ext. 2 
3 North Main Street, PO Box 438    Fax: 508-644-9826 
Assonet, MA 02702      Cell:  
Hours:        Mon- Thurs:     8:00 AM-4:00 PM   E-Mail:  townclerk@freetownma.gov 
       Fri:       8:00 AM – 12:00 PM 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPOINTED POSITIONS 
 

mailto:assisttownclerk@whately.org
mailto:cityclerk@easthamptonma.gov
mailto:cityclerk@easthampton.org
mailto:DSicard@easton.ma.us
mailto:DSicard@easton.ma.us
mailto:townclerk@freetownma.gov


 
 
 
Bylaw – Policies & Procedures Review Committee Chair 
Nancy M. Blackmer, MMC/CMMC  Franklin County Office 978-544-1100 x101 
6 Prospect Street      Fax: 978-544-1134 
Orange, MA  01364      Cell:  
        E-Mail: townclerk@townoforange.org 
CMMC Certification / Examination Board 
Madaline I. Bonadies, CMC/CMMC    Office: 508-764-5408    
41 Elm Street       Fax:  
Southbridge, MA 01550      Cell:  

Email:  mbonadies@southbridgemass.org  
Communications Committee Chair 
Danielle M. Sicard, MMC/CMMC  Bristol County  Office: 508-230-0530 
136 Elm Street       Fax: 508-230-0569 
Easton, MA 02356      Cell: 508-840-3727 
        E-Mail: DSicard@easton.ma.us 
Education Committee Chair 
Trudy L. Reid, CMMC  (2021-2024)            Essex County  Office: 978-468-5520 x1 

138 Main Street       Fax: 978-468-8014                    
Wenham, MA 01984      Cell: 978-998-5618 
 
Legislative Committee Chair 
Andrew T. Dowd, CMC/CMMC    Worcester County Office: 508-393-5002 
63 Main Street       Fax: 508-393-6996 
Northborough, MA  01532     Cell: 508-269-2672 
        E-Mail:  adowd@town.northborough.ma.us 
Lobbyist Review Committee Chair 
        Office: 
        Fax: 
        Cell: 
        Email: 
Member Recognition Committee Chair 
Nancy M. Blackmer, MMC/CMMC  Franklin County Office 978-544-1100 x101 
6 Prospect Street      Fax: 978-544-1134 
Orange, MA  01364      Cell:  
          E-Mail: townclerk@townoforange.org 
Mentoring Committee Co-Chair 
Danielle M. Sicard, MMC/CMMC  Bristol County  Office: 508-230-0530 
136 Elm Street       Fax: 508-230-0569 
Easton, MA 02356      Cell: 508-840-3727 
        E-Mail: DSicard@easton.ma.us 
Mentoring Committee Co-Chair 

Jayne Marie Davolio, CMMC  Worcester County Office:  (508) 865-9110 
127 Elm Street       Fax: (508) 865-0857 
Millbury, MA 01527      Cell: 
      Email: JDavolio@townofmillbury.net  
Nominating Committee Chair 
Theodora K Eaton, MMC  Norfolk County  Office:  781-455-7500 x 216 
1471 Highland Avenue      Fax: 781-449-1246 
Needham, MA 02492      Cell:  
        Email: Teaton@needhamma.gov  

COMMITTEE CHAIRS 
 

mailto:townclerk@townoforange.org
mailto:mbonadies@southbridgemass.org
mailto:DSicard@easton.ma.us
mailto:adowd@town.northborough.ma.us
mailto:townclerk@townoforange.org
mailto:DSicard@easton.ma.us
mailto:JDavolio@townofmillbury.net
mailto:Teaton@needhamma.gov


Massachusetts Town Clerks' Association

Budget vs. Actual

As of September 15, 2022

INCOME

FY23

Budget NEW INCOME ACTUAL REMAINING

3100 - Conference Revenue

3110 - Registration $38,000.00 $150.00 $150.00 $37,850.00

3120 - Meals $49,000.00 $260.00 $260.00 $48,740.00

3130 - Mentoring Workshops $1,800.00 $0.00 $1,800.00

3140 - Vendor Income $22,000.00 $1,450.00 $1,450.00 $20,550.00

          Total Conference Revenue $110,800.00 $1,860.00 $1,860.00 $108,940.00

3200 - Certification Revenue $1,500.00 $305.00 $305.00 $1,195.00

3300 - Scholarship Donations $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00

3400 - Public Recorder/Website Ads $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00

3500 - Media Stipends/AP/Educ $12,000.00 $2,750.00 $2,750.00 $9,250.00

3600 - Dues $30,000.00 $14,800.00 $14,800.00 $15,200.00

3700 - Interest Income (Bank Account) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

3800 - MISC (Mkting/Sundries) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Cash Transfer from Reserves $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$48,000.00 $17,855.00 $17,855.00 $30,145.00

TOTAL INCOME $158,800.00 $19,715.00 $19,715.00 $139,085.00



Massachusetts Town Clerks' Association

Budget vs. Actual

As of September 15, 2022

EXPENSE

FY23 

BUDGET NEW EXP ACTUAL REMAINING

5000 - President Expenses $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00

5100 - Secretary Expense $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5200 - Treasurer Expenses

5200 - Treasurer Expenses $250.00 $0.00 $250.00

5201- MTCA software $2,900.00 $2,835.00 $2,835.00 $65.00

5202 - Software Coordinator $1,200.00 $600.00 $600.00

Total Treasurer Expenses $4,350.00 $2,835.00 $3,435.00 $915.00

5300 - Lobbyist Expenses

5301 - Lobbyist Salary $36,050.00 $2,916.67 $8,750.01 $27,299.99

5302 - Lobbyist Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5303 - Lobbyist Reg Fee $110.00 $0.00 $110.00

        Total Lobbyist Expense $36,160.00 $2,916.67 $8,750.01 $27,409.99

5400 - Scholarship Expenses

5401 - NEMCI Exp (outside sources) $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00

5402 - NEMCI Exp (MTCA) $1,100.00 $0.00 $1,100.00

5403 - MTCA Conference Scholarships $4,000.00 $0.00 $4,000.00

5404 - Awards/Scholarships $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

        Total Scholarship Expenses $7,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,600.00

5500 - Legislative Committee Expenses $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00

5600 - Certification Expenses

5601 - Administrator Stipend $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00

5602 - Certification Expenses $400.00 $0.00 $400.00

       Total Certification Expenses $1,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,400.00

5700 - Conference Expenses

5701 - Printing Brochures/Program $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00

5702 - Conference Deposits $7,000.00 $2,000.00 $5,000.00

5703 - Postage / Brochure Mailing $0.00 $21.79 $21.79 ($21.79)

5705 - Entertainment $600.00 $0.00 $600.00

5706 - Speakers / Education $1,240.00 $0.00 $1,240.00

5707-1 - Conference Hotel / Meals $83,000.00 $0.00 $83,000.00

5707-2 - Conference AV equipmemt $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00

5708 - NE Conference (2022) $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00

5709 - Misc Conf Exp (survey) $200.00 $0.00 $200.00

5710 - Mentoring - refreshments $1,800.00 $0.00 $1,800.00

        Total Conference Expenses $98,340.00 $21.79 $2,021.79 $96,318.21



Massachusetts Town Clerks' Association

Budget vs. Actual

As of September 15, 2022

EXPENSE Continued

FY2023 

BUDGET NEW EXP ACTUAL REMAINING

5800 - Executive Board Meetings/Lunches $2,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,600.00

5900 - Communication/Public Recorder 

5901 - Pub Rec Stipend / Editor $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5902 - Postage $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5903 - Printing $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5904 - Web Update & Hosting $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00

       Total Communication/Public Recorder $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00

6000 - Auditor

6001 - Annual Financial Review $850.00 $0.00 $850.00

6002 - Annual Tax Returns $850.00 $0.00 $850.00

       Total Audior Expense $1,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,700.00

6100 - Marketing / Name Badges $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

6200 - Miscellaneous Expenses

6201 - Gifts/Memorials/Flowers $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00

6202 - NEMCI Graduation Gifts $400.00 $294.00 $294.00 $106.00

6203 - Miscellaneous $500.00 $0.00 $500.00

       Total Miscellaneous Expense $1,900.00 $294.00 $294.00 $1,606.00

       TOTAL EXPENSE $158,800.00 $6,067.46 $14,500.80 $144,299.20

Income / Expense Variance $0.00 $5,214.20



Massachusetts Town Clerks' Association

Budget vs. Actual

As of September 15, 2022

Checking Account

Beginning Balance 8/3/2022 $12,839.03

New Income $19,715.00

New Expenses $6,067.46

Current Balance 9/15/2022 $26,486.57

Money Market account Balance

Beginning Balance 8/3/2022 $32,281.56

New Income $0.82

New Expenses

Current Balance 9/15/2022 $32,282.38



Membership Summary
2023

Member Type Membership Amt Over Paid TotalMember Status # 

ACTIVE MEMBER $16,000.00 $50.00 $16,050.00ACTIVE 205

ACTIVE MEMBER $35.00 $0.00 $35.00PENDING 1

ACTIVE MEMBER $35.00 $0.00 $35.00TRANSFER-ACTIVE 1

AFFILIATE MEMBER $1,200.00 $0.00 $1,200.00ACTIVE 12

ASSOCIATE $4,050.00 $0.00 $4,050.00ACTIVE 162

ASSOCIATE $25.00 $0.00 $25.00PENDING 1

CITY STAFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00ACTIVE 1

RETIRED $140.00 $0.00 $140.00ACTIVE 14

STAFF- No Membership $0.00 $0.00 $0.00ACTIVE 15

$21,535.00

Friday, September 16, 2022 Page 1 of 1



2023
MTCA MEMBERSHIPS

Town Population
Total 
FeeName Member Type

Abington 15757 $100.00Leanne M. Adams  ACTIVE MEMBER

Acton 22031 $0.00Leo  Mercado  STAFF- No Mem

Acton 22031 $100.00Eva K. Szkaradek  ACTIVE MEMBER

Adams 8268 $75.00Haley A Meczywor  ACTIVE MEMBER

Alford 507 $15.00Peggy Rae  Henden-Wilson  ACTIVE MEMBER

Amesbury 17582 $100.00Amanda  Haggstrom  ACTIVE MEMBER

Amesbury 17582 $25.00Jennifer  Smith  ASSOCIATE

Amherst 39263 $25.00Amber  Martin  ASSOCIATE

Amherst 39263 $150.00Susan  Audette  ACTIVE MEMBER

Ashburnham 6348 $10.00Linda  Ramsdell  RETIRED

Ashby 3193 $35.00Angela  Jack  ACTIVE MEMBER

Ashfield 1695 $35.00Alexis  Fedorjaczenko  ACTIVE MEMBER

Athol 11945 $100.00Nancy E Burnham  ACTIVE MEMBER

Athol 11945 $25.00Leanna  Dennis  ASSOCIATE

Auburn 16688 $100.00Debra A. Gremo  ACTIVE MEMBER

Auburn 16688 $25.00Ginger  Buteau  ASSOCIATE

Avon 4500 $35.00Patricia  Bessette  ACTIVE MEMBER

Ayer 6980 $25.00Christina  Zoller  ASSOCIATE

Ayer 6980 $75.00Susan E Copeland  ACTIVE MEMBER

Barre 5010 $75.00Ellen M Glidden  ACTIVE MEMBER

Belchertown 15350 $25.00Robert  Sterling  ASSOCIATE

Belchertown 15350 $100.00Theresa  Camerlin  ACTIVE MEMBER

Belmont 25738 $0.00Nancy  Casale  STAFF- No Mem

Belmont 25738 $0.00Daniel  Cane  STAFF- No Mem

Belmont 25738 $25.00Meg  Piccione  ASSOCIATE

Belmont 25738 $150.00Ellen  O'Brien Cushman  ACTIVE MEMBER

Berkley 6800 $75.00Heather  Almy  ACTIVE MEMBER

Berkley 6800 $25.00Kerrie  Perkins  ASSOCIATE

Bernardston 2111 $35.00Christina  Slocum-Wysk  ACTIVE MEMBER

Bernardston 2111 $25.00Camilla  Thacher  ASSOCIATE

Beverly 41000 $25.00Christine  Dixon  ASSOCIATE



2023
MTCA MEMBERSHIPS

Town Population
Total 
FeeName Member Type

Beverly 41000 $100.00Lisa E Kent  AFFILIATE MEM

Beverly 41000 $25.00William  McCarthy  ASSOCIATE

Billerica 40243 $150.00Shirley E Schult  ACTIVE MEMBER

Blackstone 9046 $75.00Tara  Sullivan  ACTIVE MEMBER

Blackstone 9046 $25.00Sheila  Stafford  ASSOCIATE

Blackstone 9046 $25.00Alison  Vaillancourt  ASSOCIATE

Blandford 1187 $25.00Mary N Kronholm  ASSOCIATE

Blandford 1187 $35.00Doris L Jemiolo  ACTIVE MEMBER

Bolton 5750 $25.00Jennifer  Marquis  ASSOCIATE

Bolton 5750 $75.00Pamela H Powell  ACTIVE MEMBER

Boston 690000 $100.00Alex  Geourntas  AFFILIATE MEM

Boston 690000 $0.00Paul  Flaherty  CITY STAFF

Boxborough 5502 $75.00Rebecca  Harris  ACTIVE MEMBER

Boxford 8500 $75.00Robin  Phelan  ACTIVE MEMBER

Boylston 5000 $35.00Dawn  Porter  ACTIVE MEMBER

Boylston 5000 $25.00Rebecca  Walker  ASSOCIATE

Brewster 9700 $75.00Colette M Williams  ACTIVE MEMBER

Brewster 9700 $25.00Jayanne  Monger  ASSOCIATE

Bridgewater 27365 $25.00Christine  Nemes  ASSOCIATE

Bridgewater 27365 $25.00Jolie  Sprague-Martin  ASSOCIATE

Bridgewater 27365 $150.00Marilee  Kenney Hunt  ACTIVE MEMBER

Bridgewater 27365 $0.00Michael  Mischley  STAFF- No Mem

Brimfield 3790 $35.00Debra  Fagerstrom  ACTIVE MEMBER

Brookfield 3390 $35.00Michael P. Seery  ACTIVE MEMBER

Brookfield 3390 $25.00Linda  Lincoln  ASSOCIATE

Buckland 1850 $35.00Karen  Blom  ACTIVE MEMBER

Burlington 25426 $25.00Kaitlyn  O'Shea  ASSOCIATE

Burlington 25426 $25.00Kirsten  Midgley  ASSOCIATE

Burlington 25426 $150.00Amy E Warfield  ACTIVE MEMBER

Burlington 25426 $25.00Linda  McNeill  ASSOCIATE

Canton 21759 $100.00Tracy K Kenney  ACTIVE MEMBER



2023
MTCA MEMBERSHIPS

Town Population
Total 
FeeName Member Type

Carlisle 5250 $25.00Gretchen  Gallimore  ASSOCIATE

Carlisle 5250 $75.00Peggy E Wang  ACTIVE MEMBER

Carver 11783 $100.00Cara  Dahill  ACTIVE MEMBER

Charlemont 1057 $35.00Kathy A. Reynolds  ACTIVE MEMBER

Charlton 12824 $25.00Alise  Arnold  ASSOCIATE

Charlton 12824 $100.00Karen  Lacroix  ACTIVE MEMBER

Chelmsford 36392 $0.00Jennifer  Almeida  STAFF- No Mem

Chelmsford 36392 $25.00Maria  Vasquez  ASSOCIATE

Chelmsford 36392 $0.00Pamela  gilchrest  STAFF- No Mem

Chelmsford 36392 $150.00Patricia  Dzuris  ACTIVE MEMBER

Cheshire 3348 $35.00Christine B Emerson  ACTIVE MEMBER

Chester 1240 $35.00Terry  Donovan  ACTIVE MEMBER

Chesterfield 1250 $35.00Sandra  Wickland  ACTIVE MEMBER

Chesterfield 1250 $25.00Jennie  Lamour  ASSOCIATE

Clarksburg 1566 $35.00Marilyn  Gomeau  ACTIVE MEMBER

Cohasset 8018 $75.00Elisabeth  Legge  ACTIVE MEMBER

Cohasset 8018 $25.00Elizabeth  Anderson  ASSOCIATE

Colrain 1477 $35.00Anna  Lavarreda  ACTIVE MEMBER

Concord 18957 $25.00Arlene  Fitzpatrick  ASSOCIATE

Concord 18957 $25.00MaryLou  Carney  ASSOCIATE

Concord 18957 $25.00Laurie  Austin  ASSOCIATE

Concord 18957 $100.00Kaari Mai Mai Tari  ACTIVE MEMBER

Concord 18957 $25.00Nathanial  Smith  ASSOCIATE

Conway 1622 $35.00Laurie  Lucier  ACTIVE MEMBER

Cummington 835 $15.00Brenda  Emerson-Camp  ACTIVE MEMBER

Dalton 6053 $25.00Michele  Blake  ASSOCIATE

Dalton 6053 $75.00Heather  Hunt  ACTIVE MEMBER

Danvers 28087 $25.00Stephanie  Jarosz  ASSOCIATE

Danvers 28087 $150.00Catherine  Ellsworth  ACTIVE MEMBER

Deerfield 4758 $35.00Carlene C Hamlin  ACTIVE MEMBER

Deerfield 4758 $25.00Jennifer  Wallace  ASSOCIATE



2023
MTCA MEMBERSHIPS

Town Population
Total 
FeeName Member Type

Dennis 14293 $25.00Angela  Taylor  ASSOCIATE

Dennis 14293 $100.00Theresa T. Bunce  ACTIVE MEMBER

Dennis 14293 $25.00Sara  McDonald  ASSOCIATE

Dighton 8330 $25.00Pamela  Tenglin  ASSOCIATE

Dighton 8330 $75.00Mark  Pacheco  ACTIVE MEMBER

Douglas 8853 $75.00Christine E Furno  ACTIVE MEMBER

Douglas 8853 $25.00Lisa A Postma  ASSOCIATE

Dover 6305 $75.00Felicia S Hoffman  ACTIVE MEMBER

Dudley 11390 $100.00Lori A Smith  ACTIVE MEMBER

Dudley 11390 $25.00Jacqueline M Phelps  ASSOCIATE

Dunstable 3395 $35.00Ellen  Faiella  ACTIVE MEMBER

Duxbury 15937 $100.00Susan C Kelley  ACTIVE MEMBER

Duxbury 15937 $25.00Linda  Salvati  ASSOCIATE

East Bridgewater 13932 $100.00Susan  Gillpatrick  ACTIVE MEMBER

East Bridgewater 13932 $25.00Kathleen  Cavanagh  ASSOCIATE

East Bridgewater 13932 $25.00Michele  Doll  ASSOCIATE

East Brookfield 2054 $35.00Susan V Jacobs  ACTIVE MEMBER

East Longmeadow 16169 $100.00Jeanne  Quaglietti  ACTIVE MEMBER

East Longmeadow 16169 $25.00Jackie  Sullivan  ASSOCIATE

Eastham 4883 $35.00Cindy  Nicholson  ACTIVE MEMBER

Eastham 4883 $25.00Linda  Sassi  ASSOCIATE

Easthampton 16211 $100.00Barbara L LaBombard  AFFILIATE MEM

Easthampton 16211 $25.00Mary Ann  Giza  ASSOCIATE

Easton 25000 $25.00Denise  Morgan  ASSOCIATE

Easton 25000 $25.00Sharyn  Stedman  ASSOCIATE

Easton 25000 $150.00Danielle M Sicard  ACTIVE MEMBER

Easton 25000 $25.00Peter  Van Der Hey  ASSOCIATE

Edgartown 5535 $75.00Karen R Medeiros  ACTIVE MEMBER

Edgartown 5535 $25.00Collette C Jordan  ASSOCIATE

Egremont 1225 $35.00Juliette  Haas  ACTIVE MEMBER

Erving 1800 $25.00Elizabeth  Sicard  ASSOCIATE



2023
MTCA MEMBERSHIPS

Town Population
Total 
FeeName Member Type

Erving 1800 $35.00Richard  Newton  ACTIVE MEMBER

Essex 3650 $25.00Theresa  Mansfield  ASSOCIATE

Essex 3650 $35.00Pamela  Thorne  ACTIVE MEMBER

Fairhaven 15700 $25.00Elisabeth  Horan  ASSOCIATE

Fairhaven 15700 $100.00Linda  Fredette  ACTIVE MEMBER

Fall River 89541 $25.00Ines  da Silva Paulino Leite  ASSOCIATE

Fall River 89541 $100.00Alison M Bouchard  AFFILIATE MEM

Fall River 89541 $25.00Ryan  Lyons  ASSOCIATE

Falmouth 29706 $150.00Michael  Palmer  ACTIVE MEMBER

Falmouth 29706 $25.00Laurie  Robbins  ASSOCIATE

Falmouth 29706 $25.00Harriett  Draper  ASSOCIATE

Fitchburg 41946 $150.00Joanna  Bilotta  ACTIVE MEMBER

Fitchburg 41946 $25.00Amanda  Alford  ASSOCIATE

Foxborough 18100 $0.00Laurie A Tinti  STAFF- No Mem

Foxborough 18100 $100.00Robert E. Cutler,Jr  ACTIVE MEMBER

Foxborough 18100 $25.00Claudine  Gover  ASSOCIATE

Framingham 68318 $25.00Emily  Butler  ASSOCIATE

Framingham 68318 $150.00Lisa  Ferguson  ACTIVE MEMBER

Franklin 34500 $25.00Dyan  Fitzgerald  ASSOCIATE

Franklin 34500 $25.00Susan  Merullo  ASSOCIATE

Franklin 34500 $150.00Nancy  Danello  ACTIVE MEMBER

Gardner 21287 $100.00Titi  Siriphan  AFFILIATE MEM

Georgetown 8517 $25.00Marie  Felzani  ASSOCIATE

Georgetown 8517 $75.00Kerri A McManus  ACTIVE MEMBER

Gill 1398 $35.00Doreen  Stevens  ACTIVE MEMBER

Goshen 995 $25.00Gina  Papineau  ASSOCIATE

Goshen 995 $15.00Kristen  Estelle  ACTIVE MEMBER

Gosnold 20 $15.00Elise  Wright  ACTIVE MEMBER

Great Barrington 7000 $25.00Katherine  Couch  ASSOCIATE

Great Barrington 7000 $75.00Jennifer  Messina  ACTIVE MEMBER

Greenfield 17450 $100.00Kathryn J Scott  ACTIVE MEMBER



2023
MTCA MEMBERSHIPS

Town Population
Total 
FeeName Member Type

Groton 11360 $25.00Nancyellen  Pierce  ASSOCIATE

Groton 11360 $25.00Frances  Stanley  ASSOCIATE

Groton 11360 $100.00Dawn  Dunbar  ACTIVE MEMBER

Groton 11360 $10.00Michael  Bouchard  RETIRED

Groveland 6289 $25.00Julie  Fabri  ASSOCIATE

Groveland 6289 $75.00Elizabeth  Cunniff  ACTIVE MEMBER

Hadley 5200 $75.00Jessica  Spanknebel  ACTIVE MEMBER

Halifax 7850 $25.00Tara  Wakefield  ASSOCIATE

Halifax 7850 $75.00Susan M Lawless  ACTIVE MEMBER

Hamilton 7871 $75.00Carin  Kale  ACTIVE MEMBER

Hamilton 7871 $25.00Anne  Hughen  ASSOCIATE

Hampden 4966 $25.00Morrison  Gray  ASSOCIATE

Hampden 4966 $35.00Eva A Wiseman  ACTIVE MEMBER

Hampden 4966 $25.00Sheila H Slate  ASSOCIATE

Hancock 734 $15.00Linda C Burdick  ACTIVE MEMBER

Hanover 14977 $100.00Catherine  Harder-Bernier  ACTIVE MEMBER

Hanson 10123 $100.00Elizabeth  Sloan  ACTIVE MEMBER

Hanson 10123 $25.00Jean  Kelly  ASSOCIATE

Hardwick 2667 $10.00Paula L Roberts  RETIRED

Hardwick 2667 $35.00Ryan J Witkos  ACTIVE MEMBER

Harwich 12800 $10.00Anita N Doucette  RETIRED

Harwich 12800 $100.00Emily  Mitchell  ACTIVE MEMBER

Hatfield 3397 $25.00Alaina E Wilcox  ASSOCIATE

Hatfield 3397 $35.00Lydia  Szych  ACTIVE MEMBER

Heath 723 $15.00Mary  Sumner  ACTIVE MEMBER

Hingham 24863 $100.00Carol M Falvey  ACTIVE MEMBER

Hingham 24863 $25.00Angela J Kelly  ASSOCIATE

Hingham 24863 $25.00Jennifer A Donnelly  ASSOCIATE

Holden 19905 $25.00Suzanne  Lucia  ASSOCIATE

Holden 19905 $100.00Jeanne  Hudson  ACTIVE MEMBER

Holden 19905 $25.00Elizabeth  Monahan  ASSOCIATE



2023
MTCA MEMBERSHIPS

Town Population
Total 
FeeName Member Type

Holliston 15057 $25.00Veronica  Mueller  ASSOCIATE

Holliston 15057 $100.00Elizabeth T. Greendale  ACTIVE MEMBER

Hudson 19887 $25.00Jeff  Malachowski  ASSOCIATE

Hudson 19887 $100.00Joan M Wordell  ACTIVE MEMBER

Hull 9587 $100.00Lori  West  ACTIVE MEMBER

Ipswich 13433 $10.00Pamela Z Carakatsane  RETIRED

Ipswich 13433 $100.00Amy  Akell  ACTIVE MEMBER

Kingston 14154 $100.00Paul M Gallagher  ACTIVE MEMBER

Lakeville 11986 $25.00Kimberly A DeGrazia  ASSOCIATE

Lakeville 11986 $100.00Lillian M Drane  ACTIVE MEMBER

Lanesborough 3200 $35.00Ruth  Knysh  ACTIVE MEMBER

Lee 5400 $75.00Rachael  Armstrong  ACTIVE MEMBER

Leverett 1852 $35.00Lisa  Stratford  ACTIVE MEMBER

Ludlow 18618 $100.00Kim  Batista  ACTIVE MEMBER

Lynn 92457 $100.00Janet L Rowe  AFFILIATE MEM

Lynn 92457 $25.00Debra  Ginivan  ASSOCIATE

Lynnfield 12526 $25.00Susan  Lagorio  ASSOCIATE

Lynnfield 12526 $100.00Linda A. Emerson  ACTIVE MEMBER

Manchester-By-The-Sea 5385 $75.00Dianne K Bucco  ACTIVE MEMBER

Mansfield 24113 $100.00Marianne E. Staples  ACTIVE MEMBER

Mansfield 24113 $25.00Jennifer  Davis  ASSOCIATE

Marion 6241 $75.00Elizabeth  Magauran  ACTIVE MEMBER

Marion 6241 $25.00Lisa  MacLean  ASSOCIATE

Marlborough 43000 $25.00Wilson  Chu  ASSOCIATE

Marlborough 43000 $25.00Kevin  McLaughlin  ASSOCIATE

Marlborough 43000 $100.00Steven W Kerrigan  AFFILIATE MEM

Mattapoisett 6500 $75.00Catherine L Heuberger  ACTIVE MEMBER

Mattapoisett 6500 $25.00Jodie  Mazerolle-Camara  ASSOCIATE

Maynard 10550 $100.00Dianne  Reardon  ACTIVE MEMBER

Medfield 12866 $25.00Tracey  Klenk  ASSOCIATE

Medfield 12866 $100.00Marion  Bonoldi  ACTIVE MEMBER



2023
MTCA MEMBERSHIPS

Town Population
Total 
FeeName Member Type

Medway 13400 $100.00Stefany  Ohannesian  ACTIVE MEMBER

Medway 13400 $25.00Morgan  Harris  ASSOCIATE

Mendon 6274 $75.00Ellen  Agro  ACTIVE MEMBER

Mendon 6274 $10.00Margaret  Bonderenko  RETIRED

Middleton 9000 $25.00Carmelina  Fiore  ASSOCIATE

Middleton 9000 $75.00Ilene B. Twiss  ACTIVE MEMBER

Milford 29999 $25.00Ashley  Benjamin  ASSOCIATE

Milford 29999 $25.00Danielle  Petrowski  ASSOCIATE

Milford 29999 $150.00Amy E Hennessey Neves  ACTIVE MEMBER

Milford 29999 $25.00Melanie  Laughlin  ASSOCIATE

Millbury 13866 $100.00Jayne Marie Davolio  ACTIVE MEMBER

Millbury 13866 $0.00Chris  Marden  STAFF- No Mem

Millbury 13866 $0.00Amanda  Leighton  STAFF- No Mem

Millbury 13866 $25.00Beth  Johnson  ASSOCIATE

Milton 27003 $150.00Susan  Galvin  ACTIVE MEMBER

Milton 27003 $25.00Gayle M Neville  ASSOCIATE

Monroe 115 $15.00Marcella  Stafford Gore  ACTIVE MEMBER

Monson 8560 $75.00Mary F Watson  ACTIVE MEMBER

Monson 8560 $0.00Jo  Sauriol  STAFF- No Mem

Montague 8580 $25.00Kathern  Pierce  ASSOCIATE

Montague 8580 $75.00Deb  Bourbeau  ACTIVE MEMBER

Montgomery 783 $15.00Cheryl  Masciadrelli  ACTIVE MEMBER

Mount Washington 135 $15.00Linda  Beckwith  ACTIVE MEMBER

Nahant 3502 $35.00Diane M Dunfee  ACTIVE MEMBER

Natick 37000 $150.00Diane  Packer  ACTIVE MEMBER

Natick 37000 $25.00Marie  Goo  ASSOCIATE

Natick 37000 $25.00Debra  Blatz  ASSOCIATE

Natick 37000 $25.00Laurie  Shaw  ASSOCIATE

Needham 33000 $150.00Theodora K Eaton  ACTIVE MEMBER

New Ashford 250 $15.00Susan  Supranowicz  ACTIVE MEMBER

New Marlborough 1357 $35.00Katherine M. Chretien  ACTIVE MEMBER



2023
MTCA MEMBERSHIPS

Town Population
Total 
FeeName Member Type

Newbury 6415 $25.00Gretchen E Girard  ASSOCIATE

Newbury 6415 $75.00Leslie A. Haley  ACTIVE MEMBER

Norfolk 11988 $100.00Carol  Greene  ACTIVE MEMBER

Norfolk 11988 $25.00Rebecca  Tefft  ASSOCIATE

North Andover 31188 $150.00Carla Dawne  Warren  ACTIVE MEMBER

North Andover 31188 $25.00Patricia  Sifferlen  ASSOCIATE

North Andover 31188 $25.00Suzanne  Pelich  ASSOCIATE

North Brookfield 4412 $35.00Tara A Hayes  ACTIVE MEMBER

North Reading 15665 $10.00Barbara  Stats  RETIRED

Northbridge 16335 $25.00Laura  Medeiros  ASSOCIATE

Northbridge 16335 $100.00Linda B. Zywien  ACTIVE MEMBER

Northfield 3023 $25.00Amanda  Lynch  ASSOCIATE

Northfield 3023 $35.00Daniel R Campbell  ACTIVE MEMBER

Norton 19162 $25.00Melissa  Mguinness  ASSOCIATE

Norton 19162 $100.00Lucia  Longhurst  ACTIVE MEMBER

Norwell 11155 $100.00Patricia M Anderson  ACTIVE MEMBER

Norwood 27000 $25.00Patricia  Ralph  ASSOCIATE

Norwood 27000 $150.00Mary Lou  Folan  ACTIVE MEMBER

Norwood 27000 $25.00Jenna  Houston  ASSOCIATE

Norwood 27000 $25.00Marcy  Rossi  ASSOCIATE

Oak Bluffs 5898 $75.00Colleen  Morris  ACTIVE MEMBER

Orange 7800 $75.00Nancy M Blackmer  ACTIVE MEMBER

Orange 7800 $25.00Rachael  Fortier  ASSOCIATE

Orleans 6214 $25.00Erin  Ellis  ASSOCIATE

Orleans 6214 $25.00Jennifer  Higgins  ASSOCIATE

Orleans 6214 $75.00Kelly  Darling  ACTIVE MEMBER

Otis 1432 $35.00Lyn  O'Brien  ACTIVE MEMBER

Oxford 12272 $100.00Michelle  Jenkins  ACTIVE MEMBER

Oxford 12272 $25.00Amelia  Lupis  ASSOCIATE

Palmer 10900 $100.00Susan M. Coache  ACTIVE MEMBER

Palmer 10900 $25.00Mary  Fickett  ASSOCIATE



2023
MTCA MEMBERSHIPS

Town Population
Total 
FeeName Member Type

Paxton 4732 $35.00Laurie A Becker  ACTIVE MEMBER

Pembroke 18809 $100.00Margaret  Struzik  ACTIVE MEMBER

Pembroke 18809 $25.00Andraea  McEttrick  ASSOCIATE

Petersham 1300 $35.00Diana L Cooley  ACTIVE MEMBER

Phillipston 1880 $35.00Karin L Foley  ACTIVE MEMBER

Pittsfield 43927 $100.00Michelle M Benjamin  AFFILIATE MEM

Plainville 9945 $25.00Marianne  Nicastro  ASSOCIATE

Plainville 9945 $25.00Cynthia  Bush  ASSOCIATE

Plainville 9945 $75.00Ellen M. Robertson  ACTIVE MEMBER

Randolph 34000 $150.00Cheryl  Sass  ACTIVE MEMBER

Reading 27391 $150.00Laura A Gemme  ACTIVE MEMBER

Revere 53756 $25.00Paul  Fahey  ASSOCIATE

Revere 53756 $100.00Ashley  Melnik  AFFILIATE MEM

Richmond 1350 $25.00Claudia  Ryan  ASSOCIATE

Richmond 1350 $35.00Angela  Garrity  ACTIVE MEMBER

Rochester 5934 $75.00Paul F Dawson  ACTIVE MEMBER

Rockport 7219 $75.00Melanie J Waddell  ACTIVE MEMBER

Rockport 7219 $25.00Kourtney  Buchanan  ASSOCIATE

Rowe 424 $15.00Paul  McLatchy, III  ACTIVE MEMBER

Rowe 424 $25.00Terry I Green  ASSOCIATE

Royalston 1251 $35.00Barbara  Richardson  ACTIVE MEMBER

Salisbury 9236 $25.00Lynne  Karpenko  ASSOCIATE

Salisbury 9236 $10.00Wilma  McDonald  RETIRED

Salisbury 9236 $75.00Melinda J Morrison  ACTIVE MEMBER

Sandwich 20000 $100.00Taylor D White  ACTIVE MEMBER

Saugus 28000 $25.00Andrew  DePatto  ASSOCIATE

Saugus 28000 $150.00Ellen J. Schena  ACTIVE MEMBER

Saugus 28000 $25.00Stephanie  Hardy  ASSOCIATE

Savoy 638 $15.00Valerie  Reiner  ACTIVE MEMBER

Scituate 18600 $25.00Heather  Nugent  ASSOCIATE

Scituate 18600 $100.00Kathleen A. Gardner  ACTIVE MEMBER



2023
MTCA MEMBERSHIPS

Town Population
Total 
FeeName Member Type

Seekonk 13800 $100.00Florice  Craig 50ACTIVE MEMBER

Seekonk 13800 $25.00Lorraine  Sorel  ASSOCIATE

Sharon 17673 $0.00Shelley  Kahalas  STAFF- No Mem

Sharon 17673 $10.00Marlene B Chused  RETIRED

Sharon 17673 $0.00Beth A Kourafas  STAFF- No Mem

Sharon 17673 $100.00Mark  Hogan  ACTIVE MEMBER

Shelburne 1867 $35.00Joseph J. Judd  ACTIVE MEMBER

Sherborn 4493 $25.00Megan  Burns  ASSOCIATE

Sherborn 4493 $25.00Tony  Abril  ASSOCIATE

Sherborn 4493 $35.00Jacklyn  Morris  ACTIVE MEMBER

Shirley 5800 $75.00William  Oelfke  ACTIVE MEMBER

Shutesbury 1766 $35.00Grace  Bannasch  ACTIVE MEMBER

Somerset 17105 $100.00Dolores  Bence  ACTIVE MEMBER

Somerset 17105 $25.00Kathleen  Maiato  ASSOCIATE

Somerset 17105 $25.00Caitlin  Hadala  ASSOCIATE

Somerville 80906 $25.00Nicholas  Salerno  ASSOCIATE

Somerville 80906 $0.00Jenneen  Pagliaro  STAFF- No Mem

Somerville 80906 $100.00Kimberly M Wells  AFFILIATE MEM

Somerville 80906 $0.00Tom  Joyce  STAFF- No Mem

Southborough 10818 $25.00Amy  Berry  ASSOCIATE

Southborough 10818 $100.00James F. Hegarty  ACTIVE MEMBER

Southborough 10818 $25.00Kathleen s Battles  ASSOCIATE

Southwick 9502 $75.00Michelle  Hill  ACTIVE MEMBER

Southwick 9502 $25.00Jessica  Menzone  ASSOCIATE

Southwick 9502 $25.00Holly  Hebda  ASSOCIATE

Springfield 156000 $100.00Gladys  Oyola-Lopez  AFFILIATE MEM

Sterling 7968 $75.00Kathleen  Farrell  ACTIVE MEMBER

Sterling 7968 $25.00Michelle  Boyce  ASSOCIATE

Stockbridge 1867 $35.00Teresa  Iemolini  ACTIVE MEMBER

Stoneham 21497 $100.00Maria R Sagarino  ACTIVE MEMBER

Stoughton 26000 $25.00Kellie  Johnson  ASSOCIATE



2023
MTCA MEMBERSHIPS

Town Population
Total 
FeeName Member Type

Stoughton 26000 $150.00Stephanie  Carrara  ACTIVE MEMBER

Stoughton 26000 $25.00Samantha  Rego  ASSOCIATE

Sturbridge 9552 $25.00Sheila  O'Connell  ASSOCIATE

Sturbridge 9552 $75.00Lynne  Girouard  ACTIVE MEMBER

Sturbridge 9552 $10.00Lorraine  Murawski  RETIRED

Sunderland 3641 $35.00Wendy  Houle  ACTIVE MEMBER

Swampscott 15111 $100.00Jared  LaLiberte  ACTIVE MEMBER

Swansea 16165 $100.00Diane  Pelland  ACTIVE MEMBER

Swansea 16165 $25.00Stephanie A Suplido  ASSOCIATE

Swansea 16165 $25.00Celine E Brown  ASSOCIATE

Tewksbury 31342 $25.00Sarah  McMullen  ASSOCIATE

Tewksbury 31342 $150.00Denise  Graffeo  ACTIVE MEMBER

Tisbury 4500 $35.00J.Hillary  Conklin  ACTIVE MEMBER

Topsfield 6737 $75.00Mary E Willis  ACTIVE MEMBER

Townsend 8744 $25.00Jessica  Funaiole  ASSOCIATE

Townsend 8744 $75.00Kathleen M Spofford  ACTIVE MEMBER

Truro 2210 $35.00Kaci  Fullerton-Willis  ACTIVE MEMBER

Upton 7975 $75.00Denise  Smith  ACTIVE MEMBER

Uxbridge 12900 $100.00Kelly J Cote  ACTIVE MEMBER

Uxbridge 12900 $25.00Tara  Mullen  ASSOCIATE

Ware 10066 $100.00Nancy J Talbot  ACTIVE MEMBER

Ware 10066 $25.00Kathleen  Galford  ASSOCIATE

Wareham 21822 $100.00Michele  Bissonnette  ACTIVE MEMBER

Washington 653 $15.00Allison  Mikaniewicz  ACTIVE MEMBER

Watertown 35300 $150.00Janet M Murphy  ACTIVE MEMBER

Wellesley 29050 $150.00KC  Kato  ACTIVE MEMBER

Wellesley 29050 $25.00Donna  Whitham  ASSOCIATE

Wellfleet 3347 $35.00Jennifer  Congel  ACTIVE MEMBER

Wenham 4924 $35.00Trudy L Reid  ACTIVE MEMBER

West Boylston 8160 $75.00Daymian  Bartek  ACTIVE MEMBER

West Boylston 8160 $25.00Lynn  Harding-McGrail  ASSOCIATE



2023
MTCA MEMBERSHIPS

Town Population
Total 
FeeName Member Type

West Bridgewater 7668 $25.00Sharon  Ledin  ASSOCIATE

West Bridgewater 7668 $75.00Anne G. Iannitelli  ACTIVE MEMBER

West Newbury 4500 $35.00James RW Blatchford  ACTIVE MEMBER

West Newbury 4500 $25.00Rebecca  Ambra  ASSOCIATE

West Springfield 28835 $100.00Otto J. Frizzell  AFFILIATE MEM

West Stockbridge 1363 $35.00Ronni  Barrett  ACTIVE MEMBER

West Stockbridge 1363 $25.00Marie Y Ryan  ASSOCIATE

West Tisbury 3201 $35.00Tara J Whiting-Wells  ACTIVE MEMBER

Westborough 21567 $25.00Deborah  Ledoux  ASSOCIATE

Westborough 21567 $100.00Wendy L Mickel  ACTIVE MEMBER

Westford 24643 $100.00Patricia  Dubey  ACTIVE MEMBER

Westford 24643 $0.00Celia  Hughes  STAFF- No Mem

Westford 24643 $25.00Andrew  Sherman  ASSOCIATE

Westhampton 1645 $35.00Katrin  Kaminsky  ACTIVE MEMBER

Westminster 8200 $25.00Jennifer  Duquette  ASSOCIATE

Westminster 8200 $75.00Ellen M Sheehan  ACTIVE MEMBER

Westminster 8200 $10.00Denise  MacAloney  RETIRED

Westport 15076 $100.00Bernadette M Oliver  ACTIVE MEMBER

Whately 1604 $35.00Amy  Schrader  ACTIVE MEMBER

Whately 1604 $25.00Lynn M Sibley  ASSOCIATE

Whitman 14471 $100.00Dawn M. Varley  ACTIVE MEMBER

Whitman 14471 $25.00Michael  Ganshirt  ASSOCIATE

Wilbraham 14500 $100.00Carole  Tardif  ACTIVE MEMBER

Wilbraham 14500 $25.00Deborah M Brennan  ASSOCIATE

Wilbraham 14500 $10.00Beverly J Litchfield  RETIRED

Williamsburg 2588 $35.00Brenda  Lessard  ACTIVE MEMBER

Williamstown 7900 $75.00Nicole  Beverly  ACTIVE MEMBER

Wilmington 23349 $25.00Claire  Martin  ASSOCIATE

Wilmington 23349 $25.00Meghan  Jones  ASSOCIATE

Wilmington 23349 $100.00Elizabeth  Lawrenson  ACTIVE MEMBER

Winchendon 9023 $25.00Debra  Skinner  ASSOCIATE



2023
MTCA MEMBERSHIPS

Town Population
Total 
FeeName Member Type

Winchendon 9023 $75.00Wendy A.  Stevens  ACTIVE MEMBER

Woburn 38120 $10.00William C Campbell  RETIRED

Worthington 1193 $35.00Katrin  Kaminsky  ACTIVE MEMBER

Wrentham 12060 $25.00Ann  Fisk  ASSOCIATE

Wrentham 12060 $100.00Cynthia L. Thompson  ACTIVE MEMBER

Yarmouth 25023 $10.00Jane E Hibbert  RETIRED

Yarmouth 25023 $25.00Stephanie  Cappello  ASSOCIATE

Yarmouth 25023 $150.00Mary A Maslowski  ACTIVE MEMBER

Yarmouth 25023 $25.00Susan  Regan  ASSOCIATE

$21,535.00TOTAL



2023

MTCA MEMBERSHIPS  PENDING

Printed on: 9/16/2022

ACTIVE MEMBER

Town Population Total FeeName

Ashburnham 6348 $75.00Michelle  Johnson  

Barnstable 45193 $150.00Ann  Quirk  

Dartmouth 31012 $150.00Sarah  Arruda  

Dracut 34000 $150.00Jayne  Boissonneault  

Essex 3650 $35.00Pamela  Thorne  

Freetown 9206 $75.00Cheryl  Estrella  

Grafton 18000 $100.00Kandy  Lavallee  

Granby 6218 $75.00Katherine A Kelly-Regan  

Hopedale 5654 $75.00Lisa  Pedroli  

Hopkinton 17393 $100.00Connor  Degan  

Lancaster 8082 $75.00Lisa J Johnson  

Lenox 5000 $75.00Kerry L. Sullivan  

Longmeadow 15543 $100.00Tim  Donnelly  

Marshfield 26500 $150.00Narice A Casper  

Merrimac 6500 $75.00Gwendoyn  Lay Sabbagh  

Millville 3100 $35.00Diane C. Lockwood  

Northborough 15741 $100.00Andrew T Dowd  

Plymouth 61217 $150.00Kelly A. McElreath  

Plympton 3000 $35.00Patricia L Detterman  

Sheffield 3500 $35.00Felecie  Joyce  

Shrewsbury 38325 $150.00Sharyn M Thomas  

South Hadley 18200 $100.00Sarah B Gmeiner  

Southampton 6200 $75.00Lucille  Dalton  

Stow 7242 $75.00Linda E Hathaway  

Templeton 7991 $75.00Carol A. Harris  

Walpole 26363 $150.00Elizabeth  Gaffey  

Wayland 14424 $100.00Trudy L Reid  

Westwood 16266 $100.00Dorothy A Powers  

$2,640.00ACTIVE MEMBER TOTAL



2023

MTCA MEMBERSHIPS  PENDING

Printed on: 9/16/2022

AFFILIATE MEMBER

Town Population Total FeeName

Westfield 41000 $100.00Kaitlyn  Bruce  

$100.00AFFILIATE MEMBER TOTAL

ASSOCIATE

Town Population Total FeeName

Dartmouth 31012 $25.00Kelly  Thompson  

Dracut 34000 $25.00Susan  Hardy  

Dracut 34000 $25.00Melissa  Parra  

Essex 3650 $25.00Theresa  Mansfield  

Freetown 9206 $25.00Timm  McIntosh  

Gardner 21287 $25.00Zack  Lawrence  

Grafton 18000 $25.00Paul J Cook  

Granby 6218 $25.00Emily E Reed  

Hanover 14977 $25.00Mary  Gallagher  

Harvard 5778 $25.00Catherine  Bowen  

Hopedale 5654 $25.00Ellen  Murphy  

Hopkinton 17393 $25.00Nicole M Levay  

Lancaster 8082 $25.00Amie  Martin  

Marshfield 26500 $25.00Theresa  Wening  

Northborough 15741 $25.00Karen  Wilber  

Southampton 6200 $25.00Sabina  McCarthy  

Walpole 26363 $25.00Laura  Bamford  

Wayland 14424 $25.00Richard  Eliseo  

Westwood 16266 $25.00Pam  Cumings  

Westwood 16266 $25.00Brooke A Congdon  

$500.00ASSOCIATE TOTAL

NEW CLERK

Town Population Total FeeName

Harvard 5778 $0.00Lynn  Kelly  

$0.00NEW CLERK TOTAL



2023

MTCA MEMBERSHIPS  PENDING

Printed on: 9/16/2022

$3,240.00TOTAL



SCHOLARSHIP REPORT By Fiscal Year

8/1/2022 To 9/15/2022

Town Member Name Credit # Town Issued Registration
Amt

Meal Amt Hotel Amt Credit Owed Date Issued Date Used

Blandford Doris Jemiolo FS22-1 Blandford $50.00 $170.00 $0.00 $220.00 9/13/2022

Blandford Mary Kronholm FS22-2 Blandford $50.00 $170.00 $0.00 $220.00 9/13/2022







Springfield, 2022 
Conference Registration Administrator Report:  

  
Total number registered for the Springfield conference as of Sept. 15, 2022 = 154  
 
Total submitted to treasurer for registration & meals as of Sep. 15, 2022 = $9,125.00* 
     
    * Plus an additional $730.00 for registration & meals submitted by Lynn Sibley for a 

total of $9,855.00. 
  
  

Certification Administrator Report:  
  
1st  CMMC Recertification: 
Debra Gremo, Auburn 
Mary F. Watson, Monson 
Jayne M. Davolio, Millbury 
Cynthia Thompson, Wrentham  
  
2nd CMMC Recertification: 
Karin L. Foley, Phillipston  
  
4th CMMC Recertification: 
Kaari Mai Tari, Concord  
 
5th CMMC Recertification: 
Wendy M. Houle, Sunderland  
 
  
  
Respectfully Submitted,  
  

  
   
Conference Registration Administrator &  
   Certification Administrator  


